
POST OFFICE BOX 234 

Zip Code 87401 

THOMAS A. DUGAN 
TELEPHONE: 325-9184 Office 

325-5694 Home 

Area Code 505 
Registered Petroleum Engineer 

709 BLOOMFIELD RD. 

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 

December 7, 1966 

Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Res Thomas A. Dugan 
Raven #1 
660* FNL, 660« FWL 
Sec. 6, T27N, RL4W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter* 

We are requesting administrative approval for an unorthodox 
location for the captioned well, as provided in Rule 104, 
Paragraph F. of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission Rules and Regulations. 

The Raven #1 was originally drilled by Davis Oil Company. 
It was spudded on October 9, 1957 and filed with the 
Commission as an intended Gallup oil well producer. Davis 
Oil Company plugged and abandoned the well December 23, 1957. 
The well was re-entered October, 1965 and completed as; a 
Dakota gas well. 

We have attached a plat showing the offset operators and 
are sending a copy of this request to them by registered 
mail. 

Sincerely, /? 

cc$ 
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December 9, 1966 u a 
P. O. D r a w e r 1 9 3 8 

R o s w e l l , N e w M e x i c o 8 8 2 0 1 

Mr. A. L. Porter 
Oil Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Thomas A. Dugan - Raven No. 1 
660' FN&WL Section 6, T-27N, R-14W, 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Gulf Oil Corporation has no objections to administrative 
approval for an unorthodox location for the captioned well. 

I t is our understanding that the well was originally 
intended to be a Gallup oil well producer and has since been re­
entered and completed as a Dakota gas well. 

Yours very truly, 

( 
M.I. Taylor ^ 

MIT:bc 

cc: Mr. Thomas A. Dugan 
709 Bloomfield Road 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 


